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January 15, 2016

David Krech

Associate Division Chief
Telecommunications and Analysis Division
International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Application ITC-214-20151111-00266

Dear Mr. Krech:

Now that Cuba has been removed from the FCC’s Exclusion List, CIN requests streamlined treatment of
its above referenced application for a 214 international license.

Neither CIN nor its principal, Mr. Barry Pasternak has any affiliation with, ownership of or agreement of
any kind with a foreign carrier or a dominant domestic carrier.

This is also to inform the FCC that CIN’s application does require an environmental assessment because
CIN does not intend to construct an antenna.

This is to certify that the above information is true and correct. Please let me know if you require any
further information.

Very truly yours

(,{7 C} J/><v

Ellzabé B. Sandza

Cc: Adrienne NcNeil, Esq.
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